From: Rachael Balmer

To: DraxBECCS

Cc: Jill Thompson; Phillip Spurr

Subject: RE: Local Authority Adequacy of Consultation Request Reminder - DraxBECCS
Date: 01 June 2022 15:08:03

Attachments: DRAX Ryedale DC.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please find Ryedale District Council’s response to the Planning Inspectorate’s request in relation
to Section 55 of the Planning Act 2008 (as amended) on the adequacy of consultation at the pre-
application stage regarding Drax BECCS project .

Kind regards,

Rachael Balmer

Mrs. Rachael Balmer BSc (Hons) MTP MRTPI
Team Leader (Planning Policy and Conservation)

I am principally working from home. | am best contacted by email or by mobile 07741 900869

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire YO17 7HH

Twitter:_ | YouTube Channel:
Facebook: I

From: DraxBECCS [mailto:DraxBECCS@planninginspectorate.gov.uk]

Sent: 01 June 2022 14:50

Cc: DraxBECCS <DraxBECCS@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Local Authority Adequacy of Consultation Request Reminder - DraxBECCS

Dear Sir/Madam

Please accept this email as a reminder that we still require a response from you
following our email on 24 May 2022, regarding the Adequacy of Consultation for
the Drax Bioenergy with Carbon Capture and Storage Project by Drax Power
Limited. Their Application for an Order Granting Development Consent was
submitted on 23 May 2022 and is currently subject to a 28 day Acceptance period
in which we require your response. A decision on whether to accept the
application for Examination must be made by 20 June 2022.

We require your response by 07 June 2022 so we can confirm whether your local
authority was appropriately consulted or not.

Please find attached the letter than was attached to the original request email, for
your convenience. Within the attached letter you will find a link to the Consultation
Report and appendices submitted by the Applicant.
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To respond to this letter please contact:
Rachael Balmer

ext. 43357

Mobile: 07741900869
rachael.balmer@ryedale.gov.uk

National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol, BS1 6PN

Send via email
DraxBECCS@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam,

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) — section 55
Application by Drax Power Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Drax Bioenergy
with Carbon Capture and Storage Project

Adequacy of consultation request

| refer to your emailed letter received 24 May 2022 concerning the above matter in relation to Ryedale
District Council.

Thank you for your invitation to Ryedale District Council to let you know whether the Council considers that
the Applicant has complied, in relation to the above potential application, with the following duties:

Duty to consult - Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) — section 42
Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 — section 47
Duty to publicise - PA2008 — section 48

| have been asked to be the contact regarding this work. | have spoken with my colleagues and read the
consultation statement provided by the applicant. | offer the following observations:

Duty to consult - Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) — section 42
Yes- Ryedale District (A Category) were consulted as a Local Authority as they share their boundary with
East Riding of Yorkshire Council (B Category and host authority). We made no response to the consultation.

Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 — section 47

Ryedale District LA is not within the locality of the proposal- the scheme being neither in nor adjacent to
the Local Authority. Therefore it is not considered appropriate for Ryedale District Council to comment on
this aspect- other Local Authorities who meet this geographical context will be best placed to comment on
this aspect.

Duty to publicise - PA2008 - section 48
Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Old Malton Road, Malton, YO17 7HH

Web: www.ryedale.gov.uk Email: enquiries@ryedale.gov.uk Tel: 01653 600 666
VAT number: 1713200 11






National publications have been identified, as well as local papers. Ryedale is satisfied with the national
publications.

Because Ryedale District is not within the locality of the proposal, it is not considered appropriate for
Ryedale District Council to comment on this aspect- other Local Authorities will be best placed to comment
on this aspect.

This is an Officer- level response which does not consider the planning merits of the proposal.

Yours faithfully,

A2
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Rachael Balmer BSc (Hons) MTP MRTPI
Planning Policy and Conservation Team Leader

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Old Malton Road, Malton, YO17 7HH
Web: www.ryedale.gov.uk Email: enquiries@ryedale.gov.uk Tel: 01653 600 666
VAT number: 1713200 11







Kind regards
Ryan Sedgman

Swyddog NSIP / NSIP Officer
Cynllunio Seilwaith Cenedlaethol / National Infrastructure Planning
Llinell Gymorth / Helpline: 0303 444 5000

E-Bost / Email: Ryan.Sedgman@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Wé / Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Twitter: @PINSqgov

Nid yw’r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr & chyngor cyfreithiol / This
communication does not constitute legal advice.

Edrychwch ar ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd cyn anfon gwybodaeth at yr
Arolygiaeth Gynllunio / Please view our Privacy Notice before sending
information to the Planning Inspectorate.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646172
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Access your council services online, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week at www.ryedale.gov.uk
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This Email, and any attachments, may contain Protected or Restricted information and is intended solely for the individual to whom it
is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this Email has been
misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print
or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable
steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus
software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. All GCSx
traffic may be subject to recording and / or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

As a public body, the Council may be required to disclose this e-mail (or any response to it) under the Freedom of Information Act
2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in the Act.
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